GRAND
TRAVERSE

COUNTY
ROAD
COMMISSION

“Our mission is to upgrade and maintain
a safe and efficient road system”

TO: Essential/Emergency Services and News Media

FROM: Grand Traverse County Road Commission

DATE: November 23, 2022

SUBJECT: ROAD WORK FOR THE WEEK STARTING NOVEMBER 28™, 2022

CONTACT: Brad Kluczynski, Manager, extension 215 Email: bkluczynski@gtcrc.org
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Traverse City. All work is weather permitting. This is the road work schedule for the week starting Monday,
November 28, 2022.

ROAD CLOSURE

Timber Bridge on Broomhead Road, between Guernsey Lake Road and North Branch Road
(Whitewater Township)

*Broomhead Road is closed to ALL traffic at the N. Branch of the Boardman River. Crews are still waiting
on guardrails.

*Please obey traffic signs and cones.

RIGHT OF WAY WORK

Roundabout at River Road and Beitner Road/Keystone Road (Blair Township)
*Crews will be working on the lighting on Monday, November 28™, 2022.

*Work is expected to take place in the ROW and is not expected to impede traffic.
*Workers will be present, so please use caution.

Garfield Road and South Airport Road Intersection (Garfield Township)
*Crews will continue working on installing new utility poles.

*Work will take place in the Right-of-Way and is not expected to impact traffic.
*Please slow down and use caution in this area.

ROAD COMMISSION CREW ACTIVITIES
*Winter Maintenance - Various Locations.
*Pothole Patching — Various Locations.

*Tree Trimming — Various Locations.

When you see road workers, Drive like YOU work there!
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